Kapiti Coast

DISTRICT COUNCIL

30 May 2019

Request for Official Information responded to under the Local Government and Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) — reference: 5392909

| refer to your information request we received on 28 May 2019 requesting the following,
Council response is below each of your questions (in bold):

A member of the Mayoral Taskforce on Waste Minimisation has asked a few questions, re
the staff vehicle fleet:

1. How many small under 2000cc smaller cars in the KCDC fleet could practicably be
replaced with electric vehicles?

There are 26 small vehicles in the Council’'s vehicle fleet which are under 2000cc.
Six vehicles can practicably be replaced with electric vehicles.

2. How many of these smaller cars have been renewed / added to the fleet new, in the
last five years?

There have been four vehicle renewals in the last five years.

3. How many electric powered vehicles does the council now own? (I believe it is one
smaller under 2000cc car and the rubbish truck)

e 1 Nissan Leaf
e 1 Electric Rubbish truck
e 1 hybrid car (Mayoral vehicle).

Yours sincerely
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Sean Mallon
Group Manager Infrastructure Services
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